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Memorandum October 4, 2017
To: District XI Schools
From: Sean Richmond, Head Wrestling Coach, Tournament Director

Stephen Hluschak, Director of Athletics & Activities
Subject: Stroudsburg Wrestling JV Tournament Saturday January 6, 2018

As it has become imperative to provide quality Junior Varsity competitions for the wrestlers of
District XI, we would like to use our facilities to accommodate the athletes on Saturday January
6, 2018. The cost for this competition will be $250 per team or $25 per wrestler. The event will
be held on four mats at Stroudsburg High School. We highly encourage your participation in this
event.

In addition, we will also be piloting a female-only division. The girls will be grouped by
Madison weight classes. If you have any female competitors on your team, we highly encourage
bringing them.

Rosters need to be sent to me by Thursday January 4. The tournament will begin promptly at
9:00 AM Saturday. In the event that your team is scheduled for a match on Saturday night, the
tournament will be complete by approximately 2:00-3:00 PM. This will ensure the JV wrestlers
can make their dual meet that night.

Each event will be a bracket format tournament and there will be medals given out to 1% Place in
each weight class. PIAA officials will be used and there will be a trainer on site all day. Checks
should be made out to Stroudsburg Wrestling Club. Your payment can either be brought the
day of the tournament or mailed to Stroudsburg Wrestling Club: 267 E. Wilkes Barre St. Easton,
PA 18042

Please contact srichmond@sburg.org for any questions, concerns, or additional information.

Sincerely,
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Sean Richmond
Head Wrestling Coach
Stoudsburg High School

Stroudsburg Area School District
MISSION STATEMENT
To empower all students in an active pursuit of knowledge.



